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Agenda Item Question Answer
Updated Correction Action Plan for PE I would like to know what kind of 

materials and training are being given to 
K-5 teachers to implement the 15 
minutes/ day PE requirement during their 
circle time.

To be answered.

General question about contracts Under new contracts I see lots of 
“Request for Proposals” under 
Description of Services. The contract 
amounts sometimes say, “Not to exceed 
different amounts.” What does this 
mean? Are we just getting bids from 
different companies? Is the amount the 
maximum that we will spend? Are the 
contracts not yet negotiated? 

On the contracts expenditure resolution, you will see 
a "not to exceed $xxx" in the contract amount column 
when the contract is not for a fixed cost or 
commitment but instead represents a maximum total 
dollar amount that could be spent under the contract.  
For example, on the 10/10 agenda, there are several 
flexible services contractor pool (FSCP) contracts for 
three-year time periods and an amount not to exceed 
$1,000,000.  FSCP contracts are procured by 
Request for Proposals, in which the proposers' 
experience, qualifications, and hourly labor fees are 
evaluated.  The intention of the FSCP process is to 
award multiple contracts, resulting in a pool of 
contractors to which we can quickly award small 
work scopes (generally under $100,000) via work 
order as needs arise.  The amount of the work and 
total cost of that work over the three-year time period 
is not known in advance.

We also use "not to exceed" in other types of 
contracts where the contract represents potential 
spend, but no certain commitment of dollars, such as 
multi-year contracts for as needed maintenance 
services or classroom/office supplies.

94129-PS NAYA

The contract does not say what NAYA is 
expected to do. How does it serve the 
students? How can the work be 
evaluated?

This contract is in place to be able to pass through 
Grant funds for eligible grants to CBO Alternative 
Schools. It references NAYA's, school contract, 
which includes a variety of deliverables, detailed 
service requirements and accountability measures. 
Please let me know if you have additional questions 
or want further insight.



94132-IGA PCC

What does PCC do under this contract? 
How is it evaluated?

All the “Statements of Work” seem to 
relate to how the money is spent, not 
what the contractor is contracted to do.

This contract is in place to be able to pass through 
Grant funds for eligible grants to CBO Alternative 
Schools. It references PCC's school contract, which 
includes a variety of deliverables, detailed service 
requirements and accountability measures. Please 
let me know if you have additional questions or want 
further insight.


